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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 12:25 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/19/VP05/021266 PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E [External
General]

Attachments: 21266 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Catherine

Please see attached for TP survey report with photographs and let us have your surveyor’s
review and report.

Thank you.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

N

The all {88 lonpac.com.sg

It Now

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 9:58 AM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/19/VP05/021266 RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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2019/4/26 SingaporeBikes.com - Used Bikes - Yamaha Aerox 155

MENU

Yamaha Aerox 155

Price S$10500.00

-

unknown l FE-****_B

o @

1000km Class 2B

@) CHAT

(MESSAGES/U/48655)

Description

Mileage less than 1000km. Brembo front brake.Hel
brake line front. Rear YSS suspension. On-board front

and rear cam. Stainless steel rear rack.

https://www.singaporebikes.com/bikemart/sg/usedbikes/yamaha_aerox_155-48655.html 2/8



2019/4/26 SingaporeBikes.com - Used Bikes - Yamaha Aerox 155

Specifications wenu

i :.5. ¥ 7
- Y ;e s

Bike Model Other Yamaha Models

Bike Class Class 2B
Bike Type Scooters
Transmission Automatic
Engine

5 155 cc
Capacity
Under Hire

No

Purchase

Additional
First Owner Yes

Effective Date

_ 22-08-2018
Ownership
Original Reg.
5 5 N/A
Date
Bike Color

https://www.singaporebikes.com/bikemart/so/usedbikes/yamaha_aerox_155-48655.html 3/8



2019/4/26

Additional

SingaporeBikes.com - Used Bikes - Yamaha Aerox 155

. MENU

Road Tax
_ 23-08-2019
Expiry Date
Mileage 1000km
Instalment
_ N/A
Details Singapare
| BIKES.
Accessories

(https://www.singaporebikes.com/bikemart/sg/)

Seller Information

slowrider

Join date:11 Jul,2003

https://www.singaporebikes.com/bikemart/sg/usedbikes/yamaha_aerox_155-48655.html

4/8



PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES
BLOCK 607 ELIAS ROAD #05-192
SINGAPORE 510607
BUSINESS REGN. No. 531934571
HP 96699986

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Miss NUR SHAFEENA BINTE SAMARUDDEEN  Qur Ref : PA/JFBN6580/0119/tpw
Apt Blk 155 Simei Road #10-200 Date : 12 February 2019
Singapore 520155

REFERENCES

Claim Type : Third Party Date of Accident : 27 October 2018

Vehicle No. : FBN 6580 E Date of Assignment : 04 January 2019

Make : Yamaha Date of Inspection : 04 January 2019

Model : Aerox GDAISSCVT Date of Re-inspn : NIL

Reg. Date : 20 November 2018 Chassis No : Blocked

Color :Red Engine No : G3J1E0270370

Odometer : Meter Damage

TYRE CONDITION

Make Size Thread Balance

Front IRC 110/80 -14 8mm

Rear IRC 140/70 -14 8mm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE (PHOTOGRAPHS ATTACHED)

The vehicle sustained damage at front and both portion.
Please refer to photographs and assessment of repairs for details
Enclosed (43) photographs depicting damage and after repair

INSPECTION AND ADJUSTMENT

Original Quotation  :$ 11,371.88 Revised Assessment

$9.450.00 Lump sum

Survey conducted at S 1 Motoring
In accordance to your instruction, we have not authorized repairs.

In normal circumstances, repairs to the vehicle would take approximately
Ten (10) days to complete.

This survey was conducted on a “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis.
Note:

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a lump sum basis, and or the use of ex-stock
Reconditioned parts whichever is possible



PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES

Vehicle

ADJUS
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No: FBN 6580 E

Our Ref: PA/FBN6580/0119/tpw

NT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

Visor

Upper meter cover

Meter assy

Cover handle upper

Handle bar complete

Handle bar balancer (end grips)
Handle bar grips

Wind mirror

Brake lever

Brake master pump complete
Headlamp assy (LED)
Headlamp Cowling

Wire harness assy

Front fork @ $510/-

Fork under bracket complete
Front mudguard

Side panel (Mat black) @ $231.60/-
Side cover @ $180/-

Front signal @ $104/-

Leg shield panel

Main switch assy

Body cover panel

Board footrest @ $315/-
Board footrest mat @ $120/-
Body side cover @ §$ 225/-
Rear signal RH (LED)
Muffler protector

Muffler assy

List price less 10%

I pe

1pc
I pe
1 pc
1pe
1 set
I set
1 set
1 pe
1 pc
1 pec
1 pc
I set
2 pcs
1 pc
1 pc
2 pes
2 pcs
2 pes
1 pe
1pe
1 pe
2 pes
2 pcs
2 pes
1pe
1pec
1pe

Scratch
Cracked

Damage
Cracked

Bent
Missing
Torn
Grazed
Grazed
Grazed
Cracked
Cracked
Cut

Bent
Distorted
Cracked
Hdr cracked
Cut
Cracked
Deformed
Jam
Deformed
Cut RH
Cut RH
Cracked
Grazed
Cut
Dented

280.00

20500 (> 205.00 7
580.00 s80.00 X 7/
308.00 ¥ 30800 X VI
228.00 [0 22800 <
80.00 0o 800 ~
6000 [, ‘6000
160.00 )0 160700 .
98.00 2 }Bf/oo ,
328.00 . ° 32800
695.00 77 69500
38800 <~ 38800
72000 X 720000 X "MV
1,020.00 5% 1,020.00 .~
315.00 < 33500 X NV
22050 15 22050
463.20 46320
36000 57 36000 7
208.00 ~§ 208:00 ~
285.00 () 285.00 _
26850 < 268.50 < V7V
338.00 £7 33800
630.00 '/ 31500 -
24000 ¥ 12000
450.00 /05 45600 -
12500 77 125.00 ~
11000 < 13600
850.00 ''7''850.00 X
10,013.20 9,57820 7.5 72
1,001.32 957.82
9,011.88 8,620.38



PRUDENT ADJUST ERVICES

Vehicle No: FBN 6580 E

Our Ref: PA/FBN6580/0119/tpw

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

29
30
31
32

33
34
35

Add special nett item

Front number plate 1pc
TU unit 1pe
IU unit cover I pe
IU unit bracket 1pc
Steering cone bearing 1 set
Side cover emblem 1pc
Body sticker 1 set
Labour

Towing (2 trips)

Check electrical

Chassis frame align

Workmanship

Total parts & labour concluded

Lump sum repair adjustment

Necessary
Grazed
Torn

Bent
Necessary-
50%

Necessary
Necessary

20.00 15.00
160.00 160.00
80.00 60.00
60.00 50,00
21000 5 10500
160.00 160.00
220.00 220200
910.00 770.00
150.00 120.00
250.00 150.00
550.00 450.00 °
500.00 400.00
1,450.00 1,120.00
1137188 1051038
1797 9.450.00

/
M

The information contained in this document is privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee designation. If you are not the addressee; any enclosure, reproduction, distribution

or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
document not meant for you, please contact us immediately to arrange for it to return.

Prudent A

stors Services
Bok Jee Tan
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Enquwe PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC_ |
Owner ID: 9432B

Vehicle Details i

Vehicle No.: FBN4580E

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA

Vehicle Model: AEROX GDR155 CVT
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: G3J1E0270370
Chassis No.: MH35G4610.J158438
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $2,207.00

Original Registration Date: 20 Nov 2018

First Registration Date: 20 Nov 2018 .
Transfer Count: 1 -
Actual ARF Paid: $332.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 Nov 2028

COE Category: D- Mo_torcycle

COE Period(Years): 10 -
QP Paid: $2,509.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,007.00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,007. 00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 05 Jan 2019

OK

hitpS Vi1 GUV.SYI I/ VI A GUUTY BTIGUN SREUHIEDYE ULIGDEIVN BUEI BUINPULFUNG |IUN_IL=FUausuuy | | 1/2



Pl | _:

-« f \ V' r z ~

_ \ - Fa £~ ‘ ] \ . < s
. — ¢ b J N
Ry e TATE S T caeieo Engmescing Fis kR ~ Ut - Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY [ 1 Q3012018 ] aRe . .
SUBMITTED BY Ching King Lye Jasmine . Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/01/2019 15:55

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
This Form must be comgpleted by the Policyholder andjor the Authorised Driver.

n

2

3. Informaticn provided must be as truthful and accurate as
= LULL i

repudiate policy liability

possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies o

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of polcy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5 false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report al the centre and 1o copies of he repori being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report

03/01/2019 11:19

Date Of Accident 27/10/2018 17:50
Exact Location Of Accident NICOLL HIGHWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FBN6580E
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner NUR SHAFEENA BINTE SAMARUDDEEN
NRIC No S$93194328
Email Address FEENA_0293@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94527751
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-94527751
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer YAMAHA
Mode| GDR155A (AEROX)-155CC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Ne

Cate Of Birth
upetior

Diale Of Driving Pass

Onving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fz» Number

Contact Number

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO
D18MTMC 1007507

NUR SHAFEENA BINTE SAMARUDDEEN
S9319432B

02/06/1293
INDOCR
110712014
4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-94527751

OTHERS-94527751



.

. Address ELK 155 SIMEI ROAD #10-200
Postcode 520155
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 1

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hz.av.a' been approacljed by upknown_person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported te the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Palice Station

Folice Station Name 10 UBI AVENUE 3
Police Station Address ggﬁli P1 gRUEBI AVENUE 3 | POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photes available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name SATWANT

Phone Number Q7777024

Email Address
Vehicle Registration Number SMATERER
vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYQTA

Cetalls Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver CHIDAMVARAM THANGARAJU
NRIC/Fzssport Numbet S2641395H

Conlact Number Q233EREC



. Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name NUR SHAFEENA BINTE SAMARUDDEEN
Approximate Age 25
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? FBNE580E
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address BLK 155 SIME| ROAD#10-200
Poslcode 520155

YES



' VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC19000207/Gtd3e2-1

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Do® 29042019

[N

Code: LPC2
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMA 185R Veh. Inspected FBN 6580E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/19/VP05/021266 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 11/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA AEROX c.c 155
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MH3SG4610JJ158438 Colour RED
Odometer = Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |110/80-14 IRC 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/70-14 IRC 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information o
Accident Date  27/12/2018 Inspection Date 04/01/2019
Survey held at S1MOTORING
BLK 3006 UBI ROAD 1
#01-366
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. Remarks .
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBN 6580E
i i ) o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts ~ Condition Workshop -(g)) .(sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1[VISOR SCRATCHED 280.00 56.00
1|UPPER METER COVER CRACKED 205.00 105.00
1|METER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 580.00 -
1|COVER HANDLE UPPER NOT NECESSARY 308.00 -
1|HANDLE BAR COMPLETE BENT 228.00 125.00
1|SET HANDLE BAR BALANCER (END GRIPS) MISSING 80.00 60.00
1|SET HANDLE BAR GRIPS TORN 60.00 15.00
1|SET WIND MIRROR GRAZED 160.00 70.00
1|BRAKE LEVER GRAZED 98.00 18.00
1|BRAKE MASTER PUMP COMPLETE GRAZED 328.00 285.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY (LED) CRACKED 695.00 289.00
1|HEADLAMP COWLING CRACKED 388.00 85.00
1|SET WIRE HARNESS ASSY NOT NECESSARY 720.00 -
2|FRONT FORK @$510.00 BENT 1,020.00 654.00
1|FORK UNDER BRACKET COMPLETE NOT NECESSARY 315.00 -
1|FRONT MUDGUARD CRACKED 220.50 49.00
2|SIDE PANEL (MAT BLACK) @$231.60 HDR CRACKED 463.20 84.00
2|SIDE COVER @$180.00 cuT 360.00 53.00
2|FRONT SIGNAL @$104.00 CRACKED 208.00 68.00
1|LED SHIELD PANEL DEFORMED 285.00 19.00
1|MAIN SWITCH ASSY NOT NECESSARY 268.50 -
1|BODY COVER PANEL DEFORMED 338.00 38.00
2|BOARD FOOTREST @%$315.00 O/s CUT 630.00 24.00
2|BOARD FOOTREST MAT @$120.00 0O/sS CUT 240.00 48.00
2|BODY SIDE COVER @%$225.00 CRACKED 450.00 105.00
1|REAR SIGNAL RH (LED) GRAZED 125.00 95.00
1|MUFFLER PROTECTOR CcuT 110.00 38.00
1|MUFFLER ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 850.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,001.32 -238.30
9,011.88 2,144.70

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000207/Gtd3e2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
. ~ - Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wbrks'hop?gi) it (SJ)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 15.00
1]IU UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1/IU UNIT COVER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1/IU UNIT BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SET STEERING CONE BEARING (SN) NECESSARY 210.00 50.00
1|SIDE COVER EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 160.00 20.00
1|SET BODY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 220.00 120.00
910.00 205.00
LABOUR
TOWING (2 TRIPS). 150.00 50.00
CHECK ELECTRICAL. 250.00 30.00
CHASSIS FRAME ALIGN. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 550.00 250.00
MUFFLER ASSY.
WORKMANSHIP. 500.00 300.00
1,450.00 630.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,371.88 2,979.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS - 2,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) i
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19000207/Gtd3e2-1
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




